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MOUNTAIN QUOTA HOLDERS ASSOCIATION
BOX 1210, SWAN RIVER, MB ROL 1Z0

June 12, 2018

Ms. Elise Dagdick

Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch
Manitoba Conservation

123 Main St. Suite 160

Winnipeg, MB

R3C 1AS5

Dear Ms. Dagdick:

Manitoba Sustainable Development has approved the Mountain Quota Holders
Association 2018-20 Operating Plan.

The Mountain Quota Holders Association is requesting a two year extension to
Environment Act License #2601 for the 2018-20 operating period. This will allow
continuation of the current forest management agreement with Manitoba Sustainable
Development for Forest Management Units 12 and 14 within the Mountain Forest
Section.

' you have any questions, please give me a call at 734-3089.

Sincerely,
‘?

Rick Bobby
Mountain Quota Holders

Ce

Andrew Grauman
Regional Forester
Western Region




